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John Riordan

From: Ashley.Grummitt@pmhc.nsw.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2011 8:43 AM
To: Camille Lattouf

Cc: John Riordan; Jayne Klein; Doug.Page@pmhc.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Re: Port Macquarie Airport ANEF contours

Hi Camille,

Yes, Figure 12-4 (2030 Draft ANEF) is the correct version to use - it is only draft as it is awaiting formal
endorsement from Airservices Australia but we don't envisage any changes... certainly none that would
impact on the Base Hospital.

Regards,

Ashley Grummitt

Business Enterprise Manager
Port Macquarie Airport

T 02 6581 8043

F 02 65681 8123

M 0403 361610

E ashley.grummitt@pmbhc.nsw.gov.au

Doug Page/PMHC
aFag To Ashley GrummittPMHC@PMHC

cC

0%/11/2011 06:58 PM Subject Fw: Port Macquarie Airport ANEF contours

Ashley

Just confirming they are using the correct ANEF.
Regards

Doug Page
Airport Operations Coordinator
PORT MACQUARIE AIRPORT

Phone 0265837324
Mobile 0418 421 011

Email doug.page@pmhc.nsw.gov.au

—--- Forwarded by Doug Page/PMHC on 01/11/2011 06:57 PM -—-
Camille Lattouf

Tow
<Camille.Lattouf@architectus.com.au> ¢ »Doug.Page@pmhc.nsw.gov.au" <Doug.Page@pmhc.nsw.gov.au>
cc John Riordan <John.Riordan@architectus.com.au>, Jayne Klein
09/11/201% 05119 PM <Jayne.Klein@architectus.com.au>

Subject Port Macquarie Airport ANEF contours
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Hi Doug,

| have spoken to you before regarding OSL levels for Port Macquarie Airport with respect to the Port
Macquarie Base Hospital.

Under the Port Macquarie-Hastings LEP (Clause 7.8), aircraft noise also needs to be considered for hospital
development if the site is within an ANEF contour of 20 or more.

There is a Draft ANEF Map in the Port Macquarie Airport Master Plan 2010

(http://www hastings.nsw.gov.au/resources/documents/Figure 12-4.pdf) which shows the hospital to be
outside any ANEF contour areas, and accordingly, not affected by this LEP control. Could you please confirm

that this is the map we should be using to determine the ANEF contour areas or whether there is a Final map

available?

Regards,

Camille Lattouf
Urban Planner

architectus™

Architectus Sydney
Level 3 341 George Street Sydney NSW 2000
T +61 2 8252 8400 F +61 2 8252 8600
camille.lattouf@architectus.com.au
www.architectus.com.au
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